



**NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT**

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6170 Fax (505) 334-6170

GARY E. JOHNSON
GOVERNOR

JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
CABINET SECRETARY

July 24, 1997

Mr Al Greer
B M G Drilling Corp
4900 College Blvd
Farmington NM 87402

RE: INACTIVE WELLS

Dear Al:

Referring to your letter dated July 10, 1997, I have approved the following schedule for addressing the following inactive wells.

A Gross #1, K-09-31N-13W, 30-045-10894 (prior to 10-10-97)

E. Puerto Chiquito Mancus Unit #35, 30-039-23214, M-09-26N-01E

E. Puerto Chiquito Mancus Unit #33, 30-039-23213, P-05-26N-01E

ET #1, 30-039-23185, C-28-25N-02W

Janet A #2, 30-039-23138, I-21-25N-02W

New Namer #2, 30-039-22807, P-01-24N-02W (all prior to 12-30-97)

Greer #1, 30-045-06041, E-02-26N-11W

NCRA State #6, 30-039-05238, I-36-24N-06W (both prior to June 30, 1998)

La Plata Mancus Unit #3, 30-045-20329, G-32-32N-13W (prior to December 30, 1998)

Please check the approvals and I think it is in line with your intentions. If there is any way I can help feel free to call me at 334-6178.

Sincerely,

Johnny Robinson
Deputy O&G Inspector

JR/sh

Deputy O&G Inspector

XC: TA File
well files